STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178
LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

January 10, 1983

Dugan Production Corporation
P. O. Box 208
Farmington NM 87401

Re: Dare Devil #2, L-10-30N-13W
Dear Sirs:

According to our records, the referenced well and the
Five of Diamonds #2, K- 10-30N-13W, are both Fruitland
formation producers 3hd share the same 160 acres. The
Five of Diamonds #2 Was the first well in the quarter
section which makes the Dare Devil #2 a@an infill well to
it. The Dare Devil #2 must be changed to the Five of
Diamonds #2S.

If you have any gquestions please call +his office.

Yours truly,

ron

eff A. Edmister
Geologist II

JAE:gcC

cc: Bueau of Land Management
Operator file
Well files



